

Hotels & RESTAURANTS Wine List, Autumn/Winter 2023

we choose better wine

GREAT WINES FOR RESTAURANTS AND HOSPITALITY



Our promise at Mr.Wheeler is "We choose better wines." We offer a wine list covering all major styles of wine, classic and trending, European and further afield, for the restaurant and hospitality sector.

Mr.Wheeler is a family-run wine specialist, based on the Essex-Suffolk border, and has been since 1883. Our chairman is Johnny Wheeler, the fifth generation in the business. We pride ourselves on an unparalleled range, sourced and shipped direct from interesting independent producers worldwide. Our relationships with many growers go back decades which enables us to pick the best of their wines for you.

Mr.Wheeler is a founder member of Merchant Vintners, a buying group comprised of twenty of the UK's biggest independent wine merchants. This allows us to buy high volume and branded wines as competitively as any supplier.

We also have a specialist Fine Wine division which can source all your more premium needs quickly, cost effectively and professionally.

E&OE. Terms and Conditions apply

GREAT PEOPLE









Simon Gotelee worked in wineries in France, California and Australia before spending thirty varied years in the wine trade as a marketing manager and salesman for Penfold's, Taylor's Port and Veuve Clicquot, among others. He came back home to Essex in 2013 to run Mr.Wheeler's hotel & restaurant sales division.

E_simon@mrwheelerwine.com

Rachel Broderick moved from her hometown of Colchester to Noosa on the Sunshine Coast of Australia in 2004 with her family where they purchased and ran a highly successful restaurant 'Bistro on Thomas'. Upon selling the restaurant in 2014 she moved back to Colchester where she spent time in the real estate industry before changing course and following her passion of the wine trade by joining Mr.Wheeler's Customer Care team.

E_rachel@mrwheelerwine.com

Johnny Wheeler is our Chairman and has worked in wine since an early age, including running the composite wholesaling side of the family business for some years. He has also completed seasons as a winemaker in New Zealand and is passionate about supplying individual, interesting wines, and ensuring that the family approach to our business delivers fantastic service across all aspects.

E_johnny@mrwheelerwine.com

Robin James, who as Head of Customer Experience, cannot help but ensure that our level of service to you is run as flawlessly as is possible. Any issues with service and delivery end here, usually swiftly. You could say it's personal. He's also hugely knowledgeable about wine and possesses not only a WSET Diploma (with merit), but a palate that can spot a falanghina at 30 paces. Once a man of media ad-sales at Canary Wharf, he once-upon-a-time discovered the fruit-of-the-vine and has been a huge asset to Mr.Wheeler since.

E_robin@mrwheelerwine.com



1

CONTENTS

BORDEAUX	4
BURGUNDY	6
FINE WINE OFFER	9
BEAUJOLAIS	10
RHÔNE	11
ALSACE	13
LOIRE	14
SOUTHERN FRANCE	16
CHAMPAGNES	18
SPARKLING WINES	20
SPAIN	22
ITALY	24
THE REST OF EUROPE	26
AUSTRALIA	28
NEW ZEALAND	30
USA	31
SOUTH AFRICA	32
ARGENTINA	34
CHILE	36
LEBANON	38
SWEET/PORT	39
HALVES	40
LOW/NO ALCOHOL	40

E&OE. Terms and Conditions apply

BORDEAUX

Bordeaux is simply indispensable to any successful wine list, and an area in which Mr.Wheeler has vast experience and expertise.

Having imported from both its Left and Right Banks for over four decades, we have established access to a network of producers whose wines continue to add breadth and value to our customers' wine lists.

This means authentic red wines from across the easily recognised appellations, from Bordeaux AOC to Saint-Emilion, Pauillac, Pomerol and Haut-Médoc which can include more curious points of interest for the wellversed drinker such as Fronsac or Cadillac. Whether your customers are inclined toward a plush, merlot-dominant blend or more structured, cabernet sauvignon-based cuvées, they'll find the right claret on your list. Where crisp and dry or sweet and unctuous white wines are appropriate, Bordeaux's grand tradition in sauvignon blanc/sémillon blending has much to offer. Here, the Entre-Deux-Mers and Bordeaux Blanc appellations are perfect for those who like sleek fruit and heightened minerality in their whites, or the wines of Sauternes for those opting for a richer, honeyed fruit profile to enjoy with dessert dishes or on its own. (You can find more details and prices of the Sauternes in our 'Sweet Wines' section.)

Drinkers of finer, more age-worthy bottles will appreciate the options you can offer through Mr.Wheeler Fine Wine Desk's extensive fine wine cellar of great vintages from some of Bordeaux's most celebrated producers. Furthermore, you may purchase single bottles and split cases which allows you to control costs whilst heightening the prestige of your selection. From top to bottom, you've got Bordeaux covered.

BORDEA	UX RED	Bottle price (ex. vat)
01209111 🔞	2020 Château Malbat, Bordeaux	£8.91
0119F691 🔞	2019 Château Meaume 'Reserve du Château', Bordeaux Superieur	£10.65
0120F031 🔞	2020 Vintage Claret	£10.89
01166001 🔞	2016 Petite Laurence, Bordeaux	£11.04
01169951 🔞	2016 Château de Clotte, Castillon	£11.68
0118F021 🔞	2018 Château Moulin Eyquem, Côtes de Bourg	£11.68
01209351 🔞	2020 Château Tour Bel-Air, Montagne St-Emilion	£11.68
01189331 🔞	2018 Ronan by Clinet, Bordeaux	£12.23
0110LBE1 🔞	2010 Château Laroche Bel-Air, Cotes de Bordeaux	£14.21

Bordeaux	x Red continued	Bottle price (ex. vat)
01161611	2016 Château de l'Hospital, Graves rouge	£14.21
01094611	8 2009 Château Perron, Graves Rouge	£15.00
01104601	2010 Château Carcanieux, Médoc	£15.64
0115F081	2015 Château Ramafort, Cru Bourgeois Médoc	£15.79
01150841	2015 Château Sénéjac, Cru Bourgeois Haut-Médoc	£18.17
01160491	2015/16 Les Allées de Cantemerle, Haut Médoc	£18.17
01169981	2016 Château Belle Vue, Cru Bourgeois Médoc	£18.96
01169941	2016 Château Fourcas-Borie, Listrac-en-Médoc	£19.75
01150961	2015 Château Cap St-Georges, Saint-Georges-Saint-Émilion	£21.34
01129081	2012 Château Laroze, Grand Cru St-Émilion	£23.71
01151121	2015 Château D'Aiguilhe, Côtes de Castillon	£23.71
01160131	2016 Château Chantalouette, Pomerol	£23.71
01161031	2016 Château la Bessane, Margaux	£23.71
01160991	2016 Pomerol by Clinet, Pomerol	£26.09
01161651	2016 La Fleur de Pédesclaux, Pauillac	£26.52
01161151	2016 Château Batailley, Cru Classé Pauillac	£47.10
01151291	2015 Château Tour Bayard 'L'Angelot', Montagne-Saint-Emilion	£23.71
01160991	2016 Pomerol by Clinet, Pomerol	£25.29
01091331	2009 Château Lalande-Borie, Saint-Julien	£34.00
01168061	2016 Les Tourelles de Longueville, Pauillac	£36.38

Ask about our selection of fine Bordeaux



BORDEA	JX DRY WHITE	Bottle price (ex. vat)
0222F011 🛞	2022 Château Bauduc Sauvignon Blanc	£11.84
02210101 🛞	2021 Château Bastor-Lamontagne 'Confidence'	£15.00
02210121 🛞	2021 Lune d'Argent, Clos des Lunes	£15.00



We just love Burgundy. The elegance, the tradition, the terroir. Where else do pinot noir and chardonnay find such a breadth of expression and style?

But where to find some of this expression and style that is at the same time accessible to your customers? This is why Mr.Wheeler remains dedicated to sourcing authentic, great-value reds and whites that work on a wine list whilst reflecting these enduring qualities. Importing often from small, family-run producers from across a host of appellations, our selection represents those producers whom we feel express a certain depth and vitality in their wines, elements that distinguish their 'sense of place' -- something not all wines of Burgundy do.

Burgundy remains as alluring as ever, and whether you're looking to offer a Volnay, a Chablis, a Nuits-St-Georges or Mâcon, it's a region Mr.Wheeler will help you represent to the utmost.

BURGUN	DY RED	Bottle price (ex. vat)
03204401 🔞	2020 Bourgogne Pinot Noir 'Les Chapitres', Maison Jaffelin	£13.81
0320F001 🔞	2020 Coteaux Bourguignons 'Le Renard', Domaine Devillard	£13.81
03200301 ®	2020 Bourgogne Hautes Côtes de Beaune, Maison Jaffelin	£15.79
03224401 🔞	2022 Bourgogne Pinot Noir 'Les Chapitres', Maison Jaffelin	£18.17
03209821 🔞	2020 Mercurey Rouge, Chateau de Chamirey	£20.54
03210301 🔞	2021 Bourgogne Hautes Côtes de Beaune, Maison Jaffelin	£20.54
03179041 🔞	2017 Santenay 'Les Champs Claude', Jean-Marc Pillot	£23.71
03180341 🔞	2018 Chambolle-Musigny, Maison Jaffelin	£43.50

BURGUN	DY WHITE (including Maconnais)	Bottle price (ex. vat)
06210091 🛞	2021 Mâcon-Péronne 'Tradition', Domaine Bicheron	£11.84
06202051 🛞	2020 Mâcon-Villages, Château du Charnay	£12.63
04201131 🛞	2020 Montagny, Vignerons de Buxy	£13.42
06221021 🛞	2022 Mâcon-Bussières, Domaine Gonon	£13.42
06210041 W	2021 'Rift 71' Macon-Villages, Loron	£13.81
0622SW01	2022 Macon Uchizy, Domaine Talmard	£13.81
04214411 🛞	2021 Bourgogne Chardonnay 'Les Chapitres', Maison Jaffelin	£14.21
06189121 🛞	2018/20 Mâcon-Azé 'Vieilles Vignes', Les Reflets d'Ambre	£15.00
06209581 🛞	2020/21 Viré-Clessé 'Quintaine', Cave de Viré	£15.00
04201121 🛞	2020 Montagny 1er Cru 'Les Coères', Vignerons de Buxy	£15.79
06210051 🛞	2021 Saint-Véran, Domaine Gonon	£15.79
04219291 🛞	2021 Montagny 1er Cru 'Les Chaniots', Vignerons de Buxy	£16.59
06220051 🛞	2022 Saint-Véran, Domaine Gonon	£16.59
06211031 🛞	2021 Pouilly-Fuissé 'Vieilles Vignes', Domaine Gonon	£18.96
04220241 W	2022 Bourgogne Hautes-Côtes de Beaune Blanc, Maison Jaffelin	£19.75
0619LL71 🛞	2019 Pouilly-Vinzelles 'En Paradis', Louis Latour	£19.75
06214711 🛞	2021 Pouilly-Fuissé 'Marie Antoinette', Famille Vincent	£23.71
04219221 🛞	2021 Saint-Aubin 1er Cru Murgers des Dents de Chien, Gérard Thomas	£34.00
04219611 🛞	2021 Puligny-Montrachet, Alain Chavy	£42.71
04200271 🛞	2020 Meursault Blanc, Maison Jaffelin	£44.29

Ask about our selection of fine Burgundy



CHABLIS		Bottle price (ex. vat)
05220001 W	2022 Chablis, Domaine Les Manants, J-M Brocard	£16.59
05225241 W	2022 Chablis, Domaine Séguinot-Bordet	£16.59
05218021 W	2021 Chablis, Domaine des Malandes	£17.38
0521F001 🛞	2021 Chablis 1er Cru Beauroy, Domaine de La Motte	£19.75
0520WC11 W	2020 Chablis 1er Cru Montmains, Brocard	£22.13
05208031 🛞	2020 Chablis 1er Cru Vau de Vey, Domaine des Malandes	£22.13



PEP UP YOUR POURING

For when that opening glass should liven the palate and relax the mind yet need not be of big-branded fizz, Mr.Wheeler has some great value alternatives to make a refreshing difference.

APERITIF	125ml glass	Bottle
S Brut Blanc de Blancs, Jules Larose, France	£5.00	£25.00
S Crémant de Limoux Rosé, Aimery, France	£8.00	£42.00
S Brut Tradition, Champagne Michel Guilleminot	£14.00	£59.00
(F) Alfonso, Oloroso Seco, Gonzalez Byass	£8.50	£40.00
ROSÉ WINE	175ml glass	Bottle
ROSÉ WINE © 2021 Horizon Rosé, Mas de Cadenet, Côtes-de-Provence	175ml glass £8.00	Bottle £30.00
P 2021 Horizon Rosé, Mas de Cadenet,		

Prices are indicative, reflecting 65% margin by the bottle and 70% by the glass

FINE WINE OFFER

Mr. Wheeler's decades of experience in stocking and trading some of the finest, rarest wines in the world means you can add further prestige to your wine selection with the addition single bottles or cases of Cru Classé Bordeaux, grand and premier cru Burgundy, vintage champagne, Rhône, Piedmont, Tuscany, Rioja, and vintage Port. There is also a treasure trove of much sought-after New World classics from California, Australia, South Africa, New Zealand and Argentina.

Recent examples range from Chateau Batailley 2006 all the way up to Chateau Mouton-Rothschild 1985. Mr.Wheeler's Fine Wines are all of impeccable pedigree and provenance.

Of course, should there be anything specific you're looking to list, don't hesitate to contact our team who will be only too pleased to assist in sourcing on your behalf.



BEAUJOLAIS



Just south of Burgundy-proper and a natural neighbour in style of wine is Beaujolais. For those customers with a penchant for youthful, cherryfruited, light-bodied elegance and charm, gamay is an ideal alternative to traditional red Burgundy, and at comparatively sharp price points.

BEAUJO	AIS	Bottle price (ex. vat)
07211121 🔞	2021 Beaujolais Villages, Cave de Fleurie	£10.25
07201151 🔞	2020 Fleurie, President Marguerite	£11.84
07210291 🔞	2021 'Rift 69' Beaujolais Villages, Loron	£11.84
07210281 🛞	2021 'Princesse Lieven' Beaujolais Blanc, Château de Bellevue	£13.81
07211211 \tag	2021 Fleurie, Château de Fleurie, Maison Loron	£14.21

RHÔNE

Undoubtedly one of France's most iconic regions and one that customers choose from on wine lists for the overall quality, reliability and good value it continues to offer.

Rhône varietals are among the most recognised among UK drinkers and ones they feel confidence in purchasing: syrah, grenache, viognier and mourvèdre (to name a few) not only render opulent reds and rich, exotic whites, but make for wines that pair supremely with food. Our focus here is on the southern Rhône, from which we've selected a few producers whom we feel express a particular authenticity in their wines whilst offering affordability. Be it a simple Côtes-du-Rhône or a more sophisticated Châteauneuf-du-Pape, we're confident you'll be inspired to delve deeper into the sublime drinking pleasure this classic region has to offer.

RHÔNE F	RED	Bottle price (ex. vat)
08200031 R	2020 'Arbouse' Massif d'Uchaux, Côtes du Rhône Villages	£9.46
08200661 R	2020 Visan Côtes du Rhône Villages, Domaine Hipparion	£11.04
0820F051 🔞	2020 Cotes-du-Rhône Cuvée Trois Soeurs, Domaine Les Grands Bois	£11.04
08191601 🔞	2019 'Syrius' Rouge Côtes du Rhône Villages St Gervais, Domaine Clavel	£11.44
08203821 ®	2020 Laudun Rouge, Château Courac	£11.84
0820F001 🔞	2020 Côtes du Rhône Villages 'Plan de Dieu', Château St-Jean	£11.84
08198061 ®	2019 Séguret Tradition, Domaine de Mourchon	£12.63
0820F041 🔞	2020 Cairanne 'Cuvée Maximilien', Domaine Les Grands Bois	£13.42
08200561 ®	2020 Vacqueyras Rouge 'Fontimple', Rhonéa	£14.21



Rhône Red	continued	Bottle price (ex. vat)
08196921 🔞	2019 Lirac, Domaine Lafond Roc-Epine	£15.00
0819F201 🔞	2019 Rasteau Cuvée Marc, Domaine des Grands Bois	£15.00
08190051 🔞	2019 Séguret Grande Réserve, Domaine de Mourchon	£16.59
08211381 🔞	2021 Châteauneuf-du-Pape, Les Galets de La Berthaude	£19.75
08160281 🔞	2016 Saint-Joseph 'Le Silice' Domaine Coursodon	£22.92
08170511 R	2017 Châteauneuf-du-Pape, Domaine le Jas des Papes	£23.71
08203791 🔞	2020 Châteauneuf-du-Pape Télégramme, F. et D. Brunier	£26.09

Ask about our selection of fine Rhône

RHÔNE V	VHITE	Bottle price (ex. vat)
0920F001 🛞	2020 Côtes-Du-Rhône Blanc, Rive Droite Rive Gauche	£10.09
09210301 🛞	2021 Côtes du Rhône Blanc 'La Source', Domaine de Mourchon	£11.84
09210371 🛞	2021 Laudun Côtes du Rhône Blanc, Chateau Courac	£11.84
0922F011 🛞	2022 Côtes-Du-Rhône Viognier, Domaine Les Grands Bois	£12.63
09200071 🛞	2020 'La Belle de Mai', Saint Péray, Jean-Luc Colombo	£20.54
09210081 W	2021 Condrieu 'Invitare', M.Chapoutier	£31.63

ALSACE

Undoubtedly one of France's more hidden treasures, Alsace in the country's north-east is one of Europe's key heartlands for riesling, pinot gris, pinot blanc and gewurztraminer. Often produced in a riper, more powerful style, the wines of Alsace are ones of remarkable substance and are particularly supreme when paired with spicier styles of cuisine.

ALSAG	CΕ		Bottle price (ex. vat)
10201131		2020 Pinot Blanc 'Cuvée René Dopff', Dopff & Irion	£11.04
10211141		2021 Riesling 'Cuvée René Dopff', Dopff & Irion	£11.84
10201121		2020 Gewurztraminer 'Cuvée René Dopff', Dopff & Irion	£12.63
10211151		2021 Pinot Gris 'Cuvée René Dopff', Dopff & Irion	£12.63
1021VC21		2021 Riesling, Hospices De Colmar	£14.21
10210081		2021 Pinot Gris, Hospices De Colmar	£15.79
1021VC41		2021 Riesling Grand Cru 'Florimont', Signature De Colmar	£15.79
10130421		2013 Riesling Cuvée Frédéric Emile, Trimbach	£41.96
10180401		2018 Riesling Grand Cru Brand, Zind-Humbrecht	£46.71



LOIRE



The Loire Valley remains a world benchmark for the purest, most sublime expressions of sauvignon blanc, and as such, a region from which Mr.Wheeler ensures the finest value-for-money cuvées are sourced.

Our producers in Sancerre, Pouilly-Fumé and Touraine make sauvignons of exceptional freshness, minerality and structure and with every vintage confirm why their wines remain so popular on our customers' lists.

Similarly, those who prefer their white wines crisp and elegant will also savour the Loire's other varietals and traditions Mr.Wheeler offers: zippy, 100% chenin blanc from Vouvray; brisk and vibrant Muscadet-sur-Lie from the Atlantic coast, and minerally, Chablis-styled chardonnay from the valley itself.

We're also sure to include a fresh and floral Chinon and Menetou-Salon for those looking for light and vibrant reds; and delicate pinot noir rosé from Sancerre.

LOIRE			Bottle price (ex. vat)
1120WC11	\bigotimes	2020 'La Forcine' Vouvray Demi-Sec, August Bonhomme	£10.25
11219211	\bigotimes	2021 Chardonnay, Domaine du Cléray	£10.25
11220541	\bigotimes	2022 Sauvignon de Touraine, Domaine Bellevue	£10.25
11220661	\bigotimes	2022 Muscadet Sur Lie, Fief de la Brie	£10.65
11200871	R	2020 Chinon 'Le Temps Des Cerises', Domaine de la Noblaie	£12.63
1115F011	R	2015 Menetou-Salon Rouge, Domaine de l'Ermitage	£13.42
1121WC51	P	2021 Sancerre Rosé, Domaine Daulny	£14.21
11220231	\bigotimes	2022 Pouilly-Fumé, Domaine Des Fines Caillottes, Jean Pabiot et Fils	£15.79
11220153	\bigotimes	2022 Sancerre 'Les Garennes', Nicolas Millet	£17.38
11220251	\bigotimes	2022 Pouilly-Fumé, Château de Tracy	£21.34



SOUTHERN FRANCE

There are few greater joys in what we do than exploring regional France to find those authentic, no-nonsense wines for offering to our customers. Indeed, such appellations as Côtes-de-Roussillon, Languedoc or a simple Vin de France remain prime source for some of our best entry-level cuvées and ones that do well to showcase regional character whilst providing exceptionally good value for money. Of course, this also includes Côtes-de-Provence, without which could we not offer the most favoured rosé wines made today.

SOUTHE	Bottle price (ex. vat)	
12200101 🛞	2022 Cuvée Du Roy Rosé, IGP Côtes de Gascogne	£7.48
12200111 P	2022 Cuvée Du Roy Blanc, IGP Côtes de Gascogne	£7.48
12200231 ®	2020 Cuvée Du Roy Rouge, IGP Côtes de Gascogne	£7.48
12229491 🛞	2022 Sauvignon Blanc, Plaimont, Vin de Pays des Côtes de Gascogne	£7.88
12219581 🔞	2021 Grenache/Pinot Noir, Les Vignerons, Vin de France	£8.27
12201011 P	2020 Pinot Noir Rosé, Jaffelin, Vin de France	£8.67
12210071 ®	2021 Pinot Noir, Jaffelin, Vin de France	£9.06
1222F101 🕑	2022 Horizon Rosé, Famille Negrel, IGP Méditerranée	£9.06
12221001 🛞	2022 Chardonnay, Jaffelin, Vin de France	£9.30
12210331 🛞	2021 Viognier, Domaine Gayda, Pays d'Oc	£9.46
12200321 ®	2020 Château Beaurivage, Minervois	£10.25
12200471 ®	2020 Gaillac 'Elegance' Rouge, Domaine Croix des Marchands	£10.25
12219501 🛞	2021 Viognier, Domaine de La Baume, Languedoc	£10.25
12219621 🔞	2021 Merlot, Domaine de La Baume, Languedoc	£10.25
1221TE01 🛞	2021 Picpoul de Pinet, Terre d'Eole	£10.25
12220251 ®	2022 Nautic Rosé, Famille Sumeire, IGP Méditerranée	£10.25
1222TE01 🛞	2022 Picpoul de Pinet, Terre d'Eole	£10.25
1219F081 🔞	2019 Mas Carlot Rouge, Costières de Nîmes	£11.04
1220F091 🛞	2020 Mas Carlot Blanc, Costières de Nîmes	£11.04
12210391 🔞	2021 Pinot Noir, Domaine d'O, Haut Vallée de l'Aude	£11.04
1221F151 \tag	2021 Racine Pinot Noir, Bruno Lafon & François Chamboissier	£11.04

Southern	e Fre	ance continued	Bottle price (ex. vat)
12220411	\bigotimes	2022 Chardonnay, Domaine d'O, Haut Vallée de l'Aude	£11.04
12000591	\bigotimes	2022 Une Belle Histoire, Domaine de la Jasse, Languedoc (slightly sparkling)	£11.84
12220581	P	2022 Nuit Blanche Rosé, Famille Negrel, Côtes-de-Provence	£11.84
12225961	\bigotimes	2022 Blanc de Blancs, Domaine de la Jasse, Languedoc	£11.84
12226951	P	2022 Rosé 'Coeur de Cuvée' de la Jasse, Languedoc	£11.84
12229481	\bigotimes	2022 Racine Picpoul de Pinet, Bruno Lafon & François Chamboissier	£11.84
12229941	P	2022 Costeval Rosé, Maison Ravoire, Coteaux d'Aix-en-Provence	£11.84
12205951	R	2020 Vieilles Vignes Rouge, Domaine de la Jasse, Languedoc	£12.63
12199931	\bigotimes	2019 Les Jardiniers Blanc, Domaine Peter Sichel, Pays de Cucugnan	£13.42
12215981	\bigotimes	2021 Barrique Blanc, Domaine de la Jasse, Languedoc	£13.42
12220261	P	2022 Domaine Coussin La Croix du Prieur Rosé, Famille Sumeire, Côtes de Provence	£13.42
12228011	P	2022 Côtes de Provence Rosé, Maison Angelvin	£13.42
1222F111	P	2022 Mas de Cadenet Rosé, Cotes-de-Provence	£13.81
12208251	R	2020 Tête de Cuvée Rouge 'Black Label', Domaine de la Jasse, Languedoc	£14.21
12220091	P	2022 Whispering Angel Rosé, Château d'Esclans, Provence	£14.95
12211671	\bigotimes	2021 Viognier 'La Combe Pilate', Chapoutier	£15.00
12229951	P	2022 Chateau Bellini Rosé, Coteaux Varois-en-Provence	£15.40
12220271	P	2022 Château l'Afrique Rosé, Famille Sumeire, Côtes de Provence	£15.79
12180181	R	2018 Occultum Lapidem Rouge Bila-Haut, Roussillon	£16.19
12210571	P	2021 Mas de Cadenet 'Grande Garde' Rosé, Cotes-de-Provence	£18.17
12190351	R	2019 Chemin de Moscou, Domaine Gayda, Pays d'Oc	£18.96
12209961	R	2020 'Quintessence' Domaine de la Jasse, Languedoc	£19.75
12209831	R	2020 'Carmin' Rouge, Château Belles Eaux, Languedoc-Pezenas	£20.54
1221F011	P	2021 Rock Angel, Château d'Esclans, Provence	£22.13





CHAMPAGNE

As good as a Grande Marque Champagne may be, there is something particularly authentic in a 'grower champagne' that sets it apart from those on the supermarket shelf. There is something unique in a producer growing their own fruit for the in-house fermentation and bottling of their own cuvées. Michel Guilleminot is one such récoltantmanipulant, and one Mr.Wheeler has been proud to be supplying to our trade customers for many years now. With Champagne Guilleminot's blanc-de-noirs brut, an aged Cuvée Prestige and the Rosé in our portfolio, we offer the purest expression of the champagne tradition at price points competitive to mass-produced labels. No champagne offer is complete without the opportunity for customers to enjoy such exclusive wines, which is what makes Champagne Guilleminot an ideal addition to your list.

CHAMPAGNE		Bottle price (ex. vat)
1300SW01 (S	Brut, Champagne Pierre Courtois	£18.96
13000961 S	Brut Tradition, Champagne Michel Guilleminot	£22.13
13002141 (\$	Brut Rosé, Champagne Michel Guilleminot	£22.92
13000981 S	Cuvée Prestige, Champagne Michel Guilleminot	£26.09
1300F001 S	Grande Cuvée Brut, Champagne Arlaux	£26.88
13150511 S	2015 Brut 'La Belle Année', Champagne Michel Guilleminot	£27.67
13000361 S	Brut Tradition Premier Cru, Champagne Frerejean Frères	£36.38
13002111 S	Brut, Billecart-Salmon	£37.17
13000411 (\$	Brut Rosé Premier Cru, Champagne Frerejean Frères	£53.44
13001181 (S)	Brut Rosé, Billecart-Salmon	£55.38

SPARKLING WINE

Not every occasion calling for bubbles necessarily calls for champagne. Mr.Wheeler provides an excellent core range of ever-popular Prosecco, crémant and rosé options which make for ideal alternatives, usually at half the cost.



Our French crémant wines, for example, are typically made in the champagne tradition and display all the dry, citrus and biscuity 'brut' characteristics you would expect. As for Prosecco, you can be sure of listing classically styled cuvées that deliver the authentic, floral and appley aromas that will inspire drinkers on to that second (or third) glass.

For those customers who do require a champagne calibre, there is England's most celebrated sparkling wine, Nyetimber. Here are wines of such purity and finesse, they will routinely emerge triumphant in blind champagne tastings, and as such, remain highly sought-after. In 2018, their head winemaker, Cherie Spriggs, became the first outside of Champagne ever to be awarded 'Sparkling Wine Maker of the Year' by International Wine Challenge (IWC). Mr.Wheeler has for over ten years enjoyed a strong partnership with Nyetimber, providing our customers' sparkling wine offers with cuvées that are widely considered among the most elegant and prestigious in the world.

SPARKLING WINE		Bottle price (ex. vat)
14000201 S	Brut Blanc de Blancs, Jules Larose, France	£7.88
14000171 (S	Prosecco Extra Dry, Amori, Itlay	£8.67
14008371 (\$	Prosecco Spumante Brut, ITA, Italy	£9.06
14009381 S	Prosecco Rosé Spumante Brut, ITA, Italy	£9.06
14000111 S	Prosecco Brut, Ca Vittoria, Italy	£11.84
14000411 (S	Blanquette de Limoux, Domaine d'O, Limoux AOC, France	£12.63
14101501 (S	Blanquette de Limoux 'Saint-Hilaire', Languedoc, France	£12.63
14008031 (\$	Crémant de Limoux Rosé 'Grande Cuvée 1531', Sieur d'Arques, France	£13.42

Sparkling wine continued		Bottle price (ex. vat)
14000401 S	Culver Classic Cuvée, Langham Wine Estate, Dorset, England	£24.50
14000391 (\$	Rosé NV, Langham Wine Estate, Dorset, England	£26.88
14101191 ⑤	Classic Cuvee, Nyetimber, West Sussex, England	£27.71
14008221 S	Cuvée Cherie' Demi-Sec, Nyetimber, West Sussex, England	£28.46
14008211 S	Rosé Brut, Nyetimber, West Sussex, England	£29.96
14180371 (\$	2018 Classic Cuvée Brut, Busi-Jacobsohn, Sussex, England	£30.04
14008381 (\$	Blanc de Blancs NV Reserve, Langham Wine Estate, Dorset, England	£31.63
14150021 ⑤	2015 Nyetimber Blanc de Blancs, West Sussex, England	£34.79
14100271 (\$	2010 'Prestige Cuvee 1086', Nyetimber, West Sussex	POA

PEP UP YOUR POURING

Affordable pouring whites shouldn't always be set to 'default' varietals. Why not try something new?

Mr.Wheeler has a fine selection of alternative options which in most cases share common characteristics with the usual fare yet offer refreshing style, provenance and value.

WHITE WINE	175ml glass	Bottle
🛞 2021 Chardonnay, Domaine du Cléray, Loire Valley, France	e £8.00	£30.00
2020 Sauvignon de Touraine, Domaine Bellevue, Loire Valley, France	£8.00	£30.00
2020 Colombard, Plaimont, Vin de Pays des Côtes de Gascogne, France	£6.50	£24.00
2021 Gaillac 'Perlée' Blanc, Domaine Croix des Marchands, France	£8.00	£30.00
2021 Albariño, Abadia do Seixo, Pazo de Villarei, Rías Baixas, Spain	£9.50	£35.00
2019 Grillo di Sicilia, Rupe Secca, Sicily, Italy	£6.50	£24.00
🛞 2021 Falanghina Di Sannio, Fremondo, Campania, Italy	£7.50	£27.00
🛞 2020 Vinho Verde 'Loureiro', J P Ramos, Minho, Portuga	al £7.00	£26.00
🛞 2021 Single Estate Bacchus, New Hall Wines, Essex	£11.00	£40.00
2021 'Estoras' Grüner Veltliner, Esterházy, Burgenland, Austria	£8.70	£32.00
🛞 2021 Pinot Grigio, Orietto, Moldova	£6.30	£23.00

Prices are indicative, reflecting 65% margin by the bottle and 70% by the glass



With a surge in popularity of Spanish wines over the past decade-and-a-half, Spain's increasing importance on your wine list should not be overlooked. Nor does this just mean a token Rioja or Ribera del Duero. Rather, to consider more diverse and increasingly popular options both red and white, and at price points that will encourage diners towards this much-loved wine nation. Whether a crisp, refreshing albarino, a floral and fruity bobal, or hearty Priorat, here are some authentic, excellent-value options to help broaden your Spanish offer.

30219231 🔞	2021 Pleno Tempranillo, The Principe de Viana, Navarra	£6.69
30219241 🛞	2021 Pleno Blanco, The Principe de Viana, Navarra	£6.69
30219251 🕑	2021 Pleno Rosado, The Principe de Viana, Navarra	£6.69
30210201 🔞	2021 Bianai Rioja Tinto, Bodegas Ugalde	£7.88
30219731 🔞	2021 Rioja Tempranillo, Monte Araya	£8.67
30194011 🔞	2019 Bobal, Vega Moragona, Ribera del Jucar	£9.46
30214001 🔞	2021 Las Martas Garnacha, Vino de Parcela, Calatayud	£9.86
30203001 🛞	2020 Viña Real Barrel Fermented Blanco, CVNE, Rioja	£10.25
30199421 🔞	2019 Rioja Crianza, Sancho Garcés, Bodegas Patrocinio	£11.04
30209631 🔞	2020 Prios Maximus Roble, Bodegas de los Ríos Prieto, Ribera del Duero	£11.44
30220541 🛞	2022 Albariño, Abadia do Seixo, Pazo de Villarei, Rías Baixas	£12.23
3021MV06 🛞	2021 Tempranillo Blanco, Rioja Vega	£12.63

Spain continued		Bottle price (ex. vat)
30229841 🛞	2022 'Bernon' Albariño, Bodega Aquitania, Rías Baixas	£12.63
30179501 🔞	2017 Rioja Reserva, Sancho Garces, Bodegas Patrocinio	£13.42
30199561 🔞	2019 Cal Pla Crianza, Joan Sangenis, Priorat	£13.42
30920811 🔞	2020 Mas Collet, Celler de Capcanes, Monsant	£13.42
30220251 W	2022 Godello, Pagos del Galir, Valdeorras	£13.81
30189901 🔞	2018 Clos de Bartolomé, Priorat	£18.96
30065001 ®	2006 Rioja Reserva Especial, Bodegas Urbina	£19.75
30180261 W	2018 Monopole Clásico, C.V.N.E., Rioja	£19.75
30185891 🔞	2018 Contino Reserva, CVNE, Rioja	£19.75
30190061 W	2019 Contino Blanco, CVNE, Rioja	£21.34
30176641 🔞	2017 Imperial Reserva, CVNE, Rioja	£22.13
3004TR21 🔞	2004 Rioja Gran Reserva, Bodegas Urbina	£23.71
30189911 🔞	2018 Primitiu de Bellmunt, Bartolomé, Priorat	£29.69
30159431 🔞	2015 Imperial Gran Reserva, CVNE, Rioja	£39.98

"As a new independent restaurant and country pub, opening our doors just after the second COVID lockdown, we were looking for suppliers to come on a journey with us. We have probably now tasted over 250 wines from many suppliers, and ended up choosing Mr. Wheeler to be our main wine supplier due to their reputation and standing in the local area, and of course their supply of some great wines! We now have a list of over 40 wines with 10 by the glass, our menus change frequently and we like to ensure that the wines by the glass also change in line with the dishes we serve. Mr. Wheeler have been flexible, quick to react and in constant communication, so far we are delighted with their service."





Fewer countries are more synonymous with wine than Italy, and fewer sections on a wine list more important. Frankly, everyone loves Italia. Mr.Wheeler offers a core selection of Italy's more popular red and white varietals from well recognised denominazioni and at price points that are sure to have your listings working at their best. From Piedmont to Tuscany, Veneto, Puglia, and beyond, here are all-time favourites in pinot grigio, sangiovese and nebbiolo, with grillo, fiano, primitivo and negroamaro as other delicious, alternative options for encouraging drinkers to discover more of Italy's regional abundance.

HOUSE WINES		Bottle price (ex. vat)
33210061 🔞	2021 Primitivo, Amanti, Puglia	£7.32
33229621 🛞	2022 Pinot Grigio, Amanti, IGT Terre di Chieti	£7.32
33210301 🔞	2021 Nero d'Avola, Origini, Sicilia	£7.48
33229861 🛞	2022 Pinot Grigio, Amori, Veneto	£7.48
33229871 P	2022 Pinot Grigio Rosato, Amori, Veneto	£7.48
33219991 🛞	2021 Grillo di Sicilia, Rupe Secca, Sicily	£7.88
33211001 🔞	2021 Aglianico, Castel Fremondo, La Guardiense, Campania	£8.67
33229991 🛞	2022 Grillo di Sicilia, Rupe Secca, Sicily	£8.67
3320F211 🔞	2020 Sangiovese de Marche, Boira, Marche	£9.46
33220011 🛞	2022 Falanghina Di Sannio, Fremondo	£9.46
33210281 🛞	2021 Appassimento Grillo, Miopasso, Sicily	£10.25

Italy continued		Bottle price (ex. vat)
33210701 R	2021 Rosso Di Montepulciano Duca Saragnano, Barbanera	£10.25
33210051 🔞	2021 Achille IGT Toscana, Bindi Sergardi	£11.04
33229791 🛞	2022 Alasia Gavi, Araldica Vini Piemontesi, Piemonte	£11.04
33209781 🔞	2020 Millefiori, Rosso del Veneto	£11.44
33169251 R	2016 Salice Salentino Riserva, Feudo Paolo Leo, Puglia	£11.84
33217031 R	2021 Primitivo di Puglia, Trastullo	£11.84
3321TR11 🛞	2021 Gavi di Gavi, Manfredi, Piemonte	£12.23
33220641 W	2022 Gavi di Gavi 'Ad Lunam', Magda Pedrini	£12.63
3316F061 🔞	2016 'Sacromonte' Rosso, Castello di Potentino, Tuscany	£13.81
33200381 W	2021 Lugana, Zamichele, Veneto	£14.21
33200541 W	2020 Roero Arneis 'Suri', Villa Giada, Piemonte	£14.21
3321F011 🛞	2021 'Minaia' Gavi di Gavi, Nicola Bergaglio, Piemonte	£14.21
33210131 (R)	2021 Barbera d'Alba, Enzo Boglietti, Piemonte	£14.61
3319F021 🔞	2019 Governo all'uso Toscano 'Nicolo', Bindi Sergardi, Tuscany	£15.00
33200141 R	2020 Langhe Nebbiolo, Enzo Boglietti, Piemonte	£15.79
33200151 R	2020 Dolcetto d'Alba 'Tiglineri', Enzo Boglietti, Piemonte	£15.79
33200671 🔞	2020 'Ser Gardo' Chianti Classico, Bindi Sergardi, Tuscany	£15.79
33210141 🔞	2021 Langhe Nebbiolo, Enzo Boglietti, Piemonte	£15.79
33210311 🛞	2021 'San Angelo' Pinot Grigio, Castello Banfi, Tuscany	£15.79
33213671 🛞	2021 Soave Classico 'Ca'Visco' Organic Coffele, Veneto	£15.79
33210651 🛞	2021 Friulano Collio DOC, Gradis'ciutta, Friuli	£16.59
33220681 🛞	2022 Lugana, Rizzardi, Veneto	£16.59
33207041 🔞	2020 Noto Rosso, Zisola, Sicily	£17.38
3314F001 🔞	2014 'The Winemakers Release', Castillo di Potentino, Tuscany	£18.17
3318W111 🛛	2018 Barolo, Manfredi, Piemonte	£18.96
33190661 🔞	2019 'I Colli' Chianti Classico Reserva, Bindi Sergardi, Tuscany	£18.96
33200551 🛞	2020 Etna Bianco DOC, Villagrande, Sicily	£18.96
3314F051 🔞	2014 'Pergolaia', Caiarossa, Tuscany	£19.75
3317F031 🔞	2017 'Piropo', Castello di Potentino, Tuscany	£19.75
33200631 🛞	2020 'Ortale' Greco di Tufo DOCG, Cantine di Marzo, Campania	£20.54
33207051 🔞	2020 Chianti Classico, Fonterutoli, Tuscany	£20.54
33190161 🔞	2019 Barbera d'Alba 'Roscaleto', Enzo Boglietti, Piemonte	£21.34
33190221 🔞	2019 Morellino di Scansano Riserva DOCG, Fattoria Le Pupille, Tuscany	£22.13
3318ENZ1 🔞	2018 Barolo 'La Morra', Enzo Boglietti, Piemonte	£27.67

THE REST OF EUROPE

With the international success of English sparkling wine over the last fifteen years has come an increased customer interest in still wine production in England. Mr.Wheeler's selection of five from the New Hall Winery in Purleigh, Essex, is the perfect introduction to those customers who are curious but cautious. Sauvignon blanc drinkers will find the bacchus grape an intriguing alternative and one which has proven wildly popular with those who like their whites ultra-crisp, dry, grassy and floral. A brisk and crunchy rosé and vibrant, intensely cherry-fruited pinot blend complete the trio and provide a simple solution for the homegrown corner of your wine offer.

More experimental types can fling as far as Romania or Moldova for good-value pinot grigio and noir, to Portugal for a refreshing vinho verde and tinto blend, or trade up to Austria and Germany for riesling, grüner veltliner and zweigelt.

PORTUGAL		Bottle price (ex. vat)
36220051 P	2022 Terra de Lobos Rosé, Touriga Nacional/Syrah, Casal Branco, Tejo	£7.88
36210131 🛞	2021 Terra de Lobos, Fernão Pires/Sauvignon Blanc, Tejo	£8.51
36190171 R	2019 Gandarada Tinto, Boas Quintas, Dão	£9.06
36210151 R	2021 Smart Dog, Trincadeira/Syrah, Ramos	£9.06
36220071 W	2022 Vinho Verde 'Loureiro', J P Ramos, Minho	£9.06
36200181 R	2020 Colinas do Douro Superior Tinto, Douro	£9.86
36190031 R	2019 Colinas do Douro Reserva Tinto, Douro	£13.81

ENGLAND		Bottle price (ex. vat)
37210011 🛞	2021 Barons Lane White, New Hall Wines, Essex	£10.25
37210021 P	2021 Barons Lane Rosé, New Hall Wines, Essex	£10.25
3721NH21 🔞	2021 Barons Lane Red, New Hall Wines, Essex	£10.25
3721NH41 🛞	2021 Single Estate Bacchus, New Hall Wines, Essex	£11.84
3721NH01 🕑	2021 Single Estate Pinot Noir Rosé, New Hall Wines, Essex	£12.63

THE REST OF EUROPE		Bottle price (ex. vat)
38219091 🛞	2021 Pinot Grigio, Orietto, Moldova	£7.48
38220021 R	2022 Pinot Noir, Lautarul, Romania	£7.88
20000081 🛞	Mosel Riesling Spatlese, Moselland	£8.67
22000041 🛞	Mosel Riesling Kabinett, Moselland	£9.46
25212001 W	2021 'Estoras' Grüner Veltliner, Esterházy, Burgenland, Austria	£12.63
20000033 🛞	Guts-Riesling, Trocken, Rheingau	£13.42
38200061 🛞	2020 'Hun' Tokaji Furmint, Szepsy	£16.59



PEP UP YOUR POURING

Good pouring red is good pouring red and shouldn't be confined to a handful of 'safe' options. Be it by grape variety or country of origin, our selection of authentic, fruit-driven cuvées offers delicious alternatives for when it's time to freshen up your offer.

RED WINE	175ml glass	Bottle
2021 Freedom Cross Pinotage, Franschhoek Cellar, Western Cape, South America	£6.50	£24.00
😢 2022 Pinot Noir Gran Reserva, Dancing Flame, Leyda Valley, Chile	£8.70	£35.00
2021 Carménère, Los Coches, Central Valley, Chile	£5.80	£21.50
😢 2020 Pinot Noir, Lautarul, Romania	£6.00	£25.00
😢 2019 Château Malbat, Bordeaux, France	£7.50	£27.00
2021 Beaujolais Villages, Cave de Fleurie, France	£8.00	£30.00
😢 2021 Nero d'Avola, Origini, Sicily, Italy	£7.00	£26.00
📵 2018 Rosso Di Montepulciano Duca Saragnano, Barbanera, Italy	£8.00	£30.00
8 2021 Grenache/Pinot Noir, Les Vignerons, France	£6.50	£24.00

Prices are indicative, reflecting 65% margin by the bottle and 70% by the glass

AUSTRALIA

Those who enjoy the more opulent side of classic grape varieties will often look Down Under on a wine list. If there's one country known for having the ideal climate for producing rich, powerful and luxurious wines, it is Australia. Mr.Wheeler offers a compact, easy-to-list range of small-grower Aussie favourites where your customers can find a full-bodied shiraz, rich cabernet sauvignon, exotic chardonnay or riesling at very accessible price points. And with familiar appellations such as Clare Valley, Barossa Valley, South Australia and Victoria, they'll have confidence in ordering authentic Australian wines of genuine provenance.

AUSTRAI	LIA	Bottle price (ex. vat)
40219021 🛞	2021 Chardonnay, Rowlands Brook, South Australia	£7.88
40219031 🔞	2021 Shiraz, Rowlands Brook, South Australia	£7.88
40209171 🔞	2020 Shiraz, Trentham Estate, Murray Darling	£11.84
40182031 🔞	2018 Cabernet Sauvignon, Pfeiffer, Victoria	£13.42
40189971 🔞	2018 Carlyle Shiraz, Pfeiffer, Victoria	£13.42
40202011 🛞	2020 Riesling Watervale, Mitchell, Clare Valley	£13.42
40209161 🔞	2020 Shiraz 'Catapult', Wirra Wirra, McLaren Vale	£14.21
40165841 🔞	2016 Shiraz Peppertree Vineyard, Mitchell, Clare Valley	£15.00
40190061 🛞	2019 Finisterre Chardonnay, Robert Oatley Wines, Margaret River	£18.96
4021877A 🔞	2021 'Henry's Seven', Henschke, Barossa Valley	£24.50
40171141 R	2017 'Keyneton Euphonium', Henschke, Barossa Valley	£31.27



"Setting up an account was easy, after our initial conversation and references we sat with our new account manager, Simon, and went to work designing the wine list for our pub and restaurant. As we have a real mix of customers we identified some premium wines which would complement our by the glass range.

"Simon from Mr. Wheeler really listened, took onboard my comments, my love and passion for wine and translated them into a wine list that meets the needs of the business (in terms of margins) whilst satisfying our customers' love of wine. "With special summer additions and one offs, wines for events there really is something for everyone. The Mr.Wheeler team communicate with me regularly to keep the list fresh, provide market insights and sales data from the past year. They live up to their promise of 'We choose better wine', and have helped changed my pub from a local to an award winning pub."

NEW ZEALAND

Few wine-producing nations can boast the success that has been New Zealand's over the last thirty years.



Therefore, we've ensured our offer addresses those key varietals and regions that have proved so incredibly popular: sauvignon blanc, chardonnay, pinot noir and syrah produced in Marlborough, Hawke's Bay, Auckland, Nelson and Central Otago. Mr.Wheeler's range allows you to list New Zealand broadly in your offer, and to take advantage of the volume and premium trading opportunities these fantastic wines present.

NEW ZEA	LAND	Bottle price (ex. vat)
45220281 🛞	2022 Gimblett Gravels Sauvignon Blanc, CJ Pask, Hawke's Bay	£10.65
45229111 🛞	2022 Sauvignon Blanc, Nika Tiki, Marlborough	£11.04
45220941 W	2022 River Garden Sauvignon Blanc, Greenhough, Nelson	£12.63
45214121 🛞	2021 Sauvignon Blanc, Domain Road, Central Otago	£14.21
45179971 🔞	2017 Stone's Throw Pinot Noir, Greenhough, Nelson	£15.00
45209151 W	2020 Pinot Gris, Domain Road, Central Otago	£15.00
45220961 W	2022 Apple Valley Riesling, Greenhough, Nelson	£15.00
45180041 🛞	2018 Sauvignon Blanc 'Hope Vineyard', Greenhough, Nelson	£15.79
45184131 🛞	2018 Chardonnay, Domain Road, Central Otago	£17.38
45199191 🛞	2019 Pinot Blanc 'Hope Vineyard', Greenhough, Nelson	£18.17
45194111 R	2019 Pinot Noir, Domain Road, Central Otago	£18.96
45228001 🛞	2022 Sauvignon Blanc, Greywacke, Marlborough	£18.96
45220381 🛞	2022 Sauvignon Blanc, Cloudy Bay, Marlborough	£22.92
45159361 🔞	2015 Syrah 'Clayvin Vineyard', Wheeler & Fromm, Marlborough	£23.71
45169341 🔞	2016 Grand Vin Pinot Noir 'Clayvin Vineyard', Wheeler&Fromm, Marlborough	£23.71
45219081 🛞	2021 Wild Sauvignon, Greywacke, Marlborough	£26.09



Mr.Wheeler offers easy add-on red Californian options with The Crusher's cabernet sauvignon and petite syrah from Clarksburg, California as well as a luscious pinot noir from Parker Station. As wines of California are well-known for their premium-pricing tendencies, these snappy reds are a steal and an extremely convenient way to take care of your West Coast listings.

USA		Bottle price (ex. vat)
5000WC41®	White Zinfandel, Foxcover, California	£7.72
50170061 🔞	2017 Old Vine Zinfandel, Scotto Wines, Lodi, California	£11.04
50189021 🔞	2018 Petite Sirah, The Crusher, Clarksburg	£14.21
50189041 🔞	2018 Cabernet Sauvignon, The Crusher, Clarksburg	£14.21
50190161 🔞	2019 Cabernet Sauvignon, Chateau Ste Michelle, Columbia Valley, Washington	£17.38
50190211 R	2019 Duckhorn 'Decoy' Cabernet Sauvignon, California	£23.71
50190191 🔞	2019 Duckhorn 'Decoy' Merlot, California	£23.71
50190201 🔞	2019 Duckhorn 'Decoy' Zinfandel, California	£23.71
50200261 🔞	2020 Duckhorn 'Decoy' Pinot Noir, California	£23.71
50110101	2011 Pinot Noir, La Crema, Anderson Valley, Mendocino	£28.50
50120091 🔞	2012 Pinot Noir, Angela Estate, Abbott Claim, Oregon	£31.27
50000131 🔞	XXIX Pleiades NV Red Blend, Sean Thackrey	£31.63
50159061 🔞	2015 Othello, JP Moueix, Napa Valley	£34.44
50186081 🔞	2018 Paraduxx, Duckhorn, Napa Valley	£39.19

SOUTH AFRICA



at Sumaridge Estate

Not only is just about every international varietal grown in South Africa, but its quality-price ratio can provide great commercial opportunities for your wine list.

Western Cape, Franschhoek, Upper Hemel-en-Aarde and Robertson are all well-recognised wine-growing regions we source from. Once inspired, the South African wine drinker and convert can also trade up to our more exclusive cuvées, which, when combined with our pouring options, makes for a strong representation of this wonderful wine producing corner of the New World.

SOUTH	ΗA	AFRICA	Bottle price (ex. vat)
51231111	\bigotimes	2023 Chenin Blanc, Wide River, Robertson	£7.09
51220961	R	2022 Shiraz, Wide River, Robertson	£7.09
51220921	\bigotimes	2022 Viognier, Wide River, Robertson	£7.09
51219041	\bigotimes	2021 Freedom Cross Chardonnay, Franschhoek Cellar, Western Cape	£7.48
51212191	R	2021 Freedom Cross Pinotage, Franschhoek Cellar, Western Cape	£7.48
51204511	\bigotimes	2021 Sauvignon Blanc, Moloko Bay	£8.67
51211191	\bigotimes	2021 Chenin Blanc, William Robertson, Robertson	£9.06
51210971	R	2021 The Wolftrap Red, Boekenhoutskloof, Franschhoek	£9.46
51210991	\bigotimes	2021 The Wolftrap White, Boekenhoutskloof, Franschhoek	£9.46
51161131	R	2016 Merlot, Sumaridge, Sumaridge Estate, Upper Hemel-en-Aarde	£11.04
51220121	\bigotimes	2022 Chenin Blanc 'Original' Raats Family Wines, Stellenbosch	£12.23



South A	frice	a continued	Bottle price (ex. vat)
51201121	\bigotimes	2020 Sauvignon Blanc, Sumaridge Estate, Upper Hemel-en-Aarde	£12.63
51190091	R	2019 Estate Glass Collection Cabernet Franc, Glenelly Estate, Stellenbosch	£12.63
5121CM11	R	2021 'Sandstone Soil' Pinot Noir, Catherine Marshall, Elgin	£15.40
51210161	\bigotimes	2021 Estate Reserve Chardonnay, Glenelly Estate, Stellenbosch	£15.79
51169191	R	2016 Estate Reserve Red Blend, Glenelly Estate, Stellenbosch	£15.79
51151151	R	2015 Epitome, Sumaridge Estate, Upper Hemel-en-Aarde	£15.79
51210181	\bigotimes	2021 Crocodile's Lair Chardonnay, Bouchard Finlayson, Elandskloof Valley, Western Cape	£16.59
5116SR11	R	2016 Pinot Noir, Sumaridge Estate, Upper Hemel-en-Aarde	£18.17
5122CR01	R	2022 Pinot Noir 'Peter Max', Crystallum, Western Cape	£24.50
51209311	\bigotimes	2020 Reserve Chenin Blanc, De Morgenzon, Stellenbosch	£26.09

ARGENTINA



It's difficult to think of any red wine varietal having had more widespread success in the UK trade than Argentinian Malbec. It remains as indispensable to any modernday wine list as it does to the country itself. And this is not to mention the beautifully ripe, brilliantly structured cabernet sauvignons, shirazes and chardonnays also coming out of Mendoza. Put these together, and you have the essence of Mr.Wheeler's selection. Add to this, then, vintages at four and five years of age, and you have opulent Argentinian reds in top drinking form that you can list mid-range and on a rather good margin.

ARGENTINA		Bottle price (ex. vat)
53220021 ®	2022 Malbec/Shiraz, Pampas Del Sur, Mendoza	£7.48
53200051 ®	2020 Cepas Single Vineyard Cabernet Franc, Penedo Borges, Mendoza	£11.84
53200151 🔞	2020 Cepas Single Vineyard Cabernet Sauvignon, Penedo Borges, Mendoza	£11.84
53200181 🔞	2020 Cepas Single Vineyard Malbec, Penedo Borges, Mendoza	£11.84
53219131 R	2021 Malbec Reserva, Gouguenheim, Mendoza	£11.84
53190061 R	2019 Prisma Gran Blend, Penedo Borges, Mendoza	£15.00
53210041 🛞	2021 Prisma Gran Chardonnay, Penedo Borges, Mendoza	£15.00
53199171 🔞	2019 Flores Malbec, Gouguenheim, Mendoza	£15.79
53180071 ®	2018 Selección de Parcelas Malbec, Penedo Borges, Mendoza	£19.75
53190081 🔞	2019 Selección de Parcelas Cabernet Sauvignon, Penedo Borges, Mendoza	£19.75
53179351 R	2017 The Winemaker's Blend, Casa de Uco, Uco Valley	£23.71
53180161 🔞	2018 Icono 'Edición Aniversario', Penedo Borges, Mendoza	£23.71
53180171 🔞	2018 Microvinificaciones en Barrica Cabernet Franc, Penedo Borges, Mendoza	£34.44



CHILE



An enduring hot-spot for supreme value-for-money wines, Chile is where we've apportioned rather a lot of our trade offer attention.

Our selection of Chilean wines features best-known international varietals drinkers appreciate and at prices for offering both a comprehensive, unbeatable by-the-glass selection and accessible mid-range options for those looking to trade up. Among these, chardonnay, sauvignon blanc, pinot noir and carmenère, and all sourced from the more recognised regions of the country including Leyda Valley, Casablanca and Maipo Valley. Given the exceptional standard of quality of its wines, Chile presents equally exceptional commercial opportunities for both margin and volume turnover and will provide a solid foundation for any New World offering.

CHILE		Bottle price (ex. vat)
56220291 ®	2022 Malbec, Vicuña, Central Valley	£6.69
56229081 🛞	2022 Sauvignon Blanc, Ladera Verde, Central Valley	£6.69
56229091 🛞	2022 Chardonnay, Ladera Verde, Central Valley	£6.69
56229101 ®	2022 Merlot, Ladera Verde, Central Valley	£6.69
56229111 ®	2022 Cabernet Sauvignon, Ladera Verde, Central Valley	£6.69
56220021 ®	2022 Merlot, Pato Torrente, Central Valley	£7.09
56220071 🛞	2022 Sauvignon Blanc, Pato Torrente, Central Valley	£7.09
56229151 🔞	2022 Carmenere, Los Coches, Central Valley	£7.09
5622SW11 🛞	2022 Sauvignon Blanc, Las Condes, Central Valley	£7.09
56210111 🛞	2021 Gewurztraminer Reserva, Alto Los Romeros, Central Valley	£8.27
56210131 🛞	2021 Rousanne/Marsanne Gran Reserva, Alto Los Romeros, Colchagua Costa	£10.09
56221701 🔞	2022 Pinot Noir Gran Reserva, Dancing Flame, Leyda Valley	£10.25
56221711 🛞	2022 Sauvignon Blanc Gran Reserva, Dancing Flame, Leyda Valley	£10.25
56190621 🛞	2019 Aconcagua Costa Chardonnay, Errazuriz, Aconcagua Valley	£13.42
56198211 ®	2019 Carmenere 'Grey' Single Block, Viña Ventisquero, Rapel Valley	£13.42
56200641 ®	2020 Aconcagua Costa Pinot Noir, Errazuriz, Aconcagua Valley	£14.21
56199071 R	2019 Cabernet Sauvignon 'Antiguas', Cousiño Macul, Maipo Valley	£15.79





"We opened a new restaurant during the rather challenging circumstances of 2020. Mr. Wheeler helped us formulate our wine list, carefully matching the wine choices to the menu we had devised. Our customers are loving the wines, especially the ones with bubbles!

The service provided by Mr.Wheeler is very diligent, with an excellent delivery service. Any issues, like supply shortages, have always been dealt with efficiently."

LEBANON



Chateau Musar is globally recognised as Lebanon's foremost producer whose Hochar family have been rendering their complex flagship blend of cabernet sauvignon, carignan and cinsault for over ninety years.

As a dedicated distributor, Johnny Wheeler has enjoyed a close partnership with Musar for over twenty-five years and is proud to continue offering the Jeune, Hochar and Chateau vintages that are the staple of any great wine list.

LEBANO	Ν	Bottle price (ex. vat)
57208001 R	2020 Musar Jeune Rouge, Serge Hochar, Bekaa Valley	£13.81
5719WC31 🔞	2019 Hochar Père et Fils Rouge, Bekaa Valley	£19.75
57160011 R	2016 Château Musar Rouge, Bekaa Valley	£30.84
57175011 🛞	2017 Château Musar Blanc, Serge Hochar, Bekaa Valley	£30.84
57170011 R	2017 Château Musar Rouge, Hochar, Bekaa Valley	£31.63



To place your order please call 01206 713560 or email sales@mrwheelerwine.com

SWEET/PORT

Wine should not stop with a main course, so we offer a great selection of sweet wines and ports. So often is the dessert wine a missed opportunity for restaurant staff and one Mr.Wheeler's selection can help in developing sales. Whether a classic Sauternes or 10-year-old tawny, fortifying your 'afters' offer is one detail to enhance the dining experience and give that little bit of extra turnover and margin that will not go unnoticed.

SWEET/PORT		Bottle price (ex. vat)
0900WC03 🕞	(50cl) Muscat de Beaumes-de-Venise 'Instans', Domaine de Coyeux	£9.46
02160192 🖲	2016 Half (37.5cl) DV by Doisy Védrines, Sauternes	£11.44
0216F002 🕞	2016 Half (37.5cl) Declassified Sauternes	£13.42
02200022®	2020 Half (37.5cl) Petit Guiraud, Sauternes	£13.81
02160191 ©	2016 DV by Doisy Védrines, Sauternes	£19.75
60000011 ©	Alfonso, Oloroso Seco, Gonzalez Byass	£11.04
66000181 ©	Fine Ruby Port, Quinta do Noval	£11.04
6000GB01®	Viña AB, Amontillado Seco, Gonzalez Byass	£11.84
6000GB41 🖲	Solera 1847 Cream, Gonzalez Byass	£12.63
67001071 ©	Extra Dry White Port, Quinta do Noval	£13.02
6000GB31®	Leonor, Palo Cortado, Gonzalez Byass	£13.42
6600GB01 🕞	Black Reserve, Quinta do Noval	£14.21
66000341 ©	Crusted Port, Fonseca	£15.00
68000023®	10 Year Old Boal, Henriques & Henriques (50cl)	£15.00
40000103 🖲	Rutherglen Muscat, Pfeiffer, Victoria (50cl)	£15.40
66000201 ©	Quinta do Noval 10 Year Old Tawny	£18.96
66160171 ©	2016 Unfiltered LBV, Quinta do Noval	£18.96
66000111 ©	Quinta do Noval 20 Year Old Tawny	£43.54
40000143 🖲	Rare Muscat, Pfeiffer, Rutherglen (50cl)	£55.02

HALVES

Our small selection of halves, features a number of key wines in any list. The flexibility of selling by the half bottle suits some establishments and also for those with fridges in bedrooms.

HALVES		Bottle price (ex. vat)
56000012 Ѡ	2021 Half (37.5cl) Sauvignon Blanc, Ladera Verde, Central Valley, Chile	£3.56
56000042 R	2021 Half (37.5cl) Merlot, Ladera Verde, Central Valley, Chile	£3.56
01209112 🔞	2020 Half (37.5cl) Château Malbat, Bordeaux, France	£4.95
11210662 🛞	2021 Half (37.5cl) Muscadet Sur Lie, Fief de la Brie, France	£6.29
11200232 🛞	2020 Half (37.5cl) Pouilly-Fumé, Domaine des Fines Caillottes, Jean Pabiot et Fils, France	£8.27
5120F042 🔞	2020 Half (37.5cl) John X Merriman, Rustenberg, Stellenbosch, South Africa	£9.06
12210092 ®	2021 Half (37.5cl) Whispering Angel Rosé, Château d'Esclans, Provence, France	£9.86
08201382 R	2020 Half (37.5cl) Châteauneuf-du-Pape, Les Galets de La Berthaude, Rhône, France	£12.07

LOW/NO ALCOHOL

A feature for a lot of lists now and an option well worth considering if it doesn't yet feature for you. We're looking to build on this selection in the coming year.

HALVES		Bottle price (ex. vat)
15000021 🛞	Torres Natureo Moscato White (no alcohol)	£6.69
15000051 ®	Torres Natureo Syrah/Cabernet Rosé (no alcohol)	£6.69
15000001 ®	So Jennie Paris Rosé, alcohol free sparkling wine	£23.71
15000041 🛞	French Bloom Le Blanc organic, alcohol free sparkling wine	£23.71
15000031 🕑	French Bloom Le Rosé organic, alcohol free sparkling wine	£23.71

To place your order please call 01206 713560 or email sales@mrwheelerwine.com



MR.WHEELER

— Since 1883 —

- T _01206 713560
- E _sales@mrwheelerwine.com
- W_mrwheelerwine.com
- f /mrwheelerwine
- 🄰 @mrwheelerwine
- @mrwheelerwine

Mr.Wheeler Estate Office, Park Lane, Langham, Colchester, Essex, CO4 5WR

The Mr.Wheeler name and device are trading marks of The Wine Company Group Ltd. Mr.Wheeler is a trading name of The Wine Company (UK) Ltd.

we choose better wine^m